
Building:

Address:

onner dairy shop and residence

HarmsworUi Street

Allotment Reference:

National Estate Register:
Historic Buildings Register:
National Trust Register:

Location within Precinct:

Photo Date:

Grantee:

Original Owner:

Present Owner:

Original Use:

Present Use:

Construction Date:

Lot 74

May, 1995

D. Chambers, 13.2.1839

dairy, shop and residential

Residential
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Description:

Condition;

Integrity:

History:

Significance:

References:

Recommendations:

Issue No. 1:

A single siorcved overpamted br ick former shop and
residence wi th corner splay and paired window having
scgmenlal heads and the heads of eows in the timber
spandrels. The corner splay is surmounted by a semi-circular
pediment.

Good

Good, corner opening bricked up.

This site was occupied by Thomas Smale's dairy in 1891 and
by E. Millsom's dairy in 1904 and again in 1910. By 1912,
Edward Millsom was (again?) in occupation of the "dairy and
shop". In 1919, John Blanchard operated his dairy and
grocery at this address.

No. 59A Harmsworth Street is local significant as a former
dairy and shop with residence, distinguished by its
segmentally arched windows with heads of cows in the timber
spandrels.

Sands and McDougall Directories

Recommended for planning scheme protection.

May, 1995
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